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Message

From: Jarnail Singh [IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS CN=JARNAIL+2EA+2ESINGH 
67E9-4ECA-94F2-005716658847@C72A47. i ngest.local] 

on Jarnail Singh <IMCEAEX-
behalf _O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=JARNAIL+2EA+2ESINGH 
of 67E9-4ECA-94F2-005716658847@C72A47. ingest.local> [IMCEAEX-

_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=JARNAIL+2EA+2ESINGH 
67E9-4ECA-94F2-005716658847@C72A47. i ngest.local] 

Sent: 05/02/2014 11:45:41 
To: martin smith
Subject:FW: Second Sight - disclosure of information to POL on prosecutions [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

FYI 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 9HQ 

Gt RO
..-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.E 

M obex: 

• 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- - G 
n------- ------------- - 

Post Office stories 

@postofficenews 

From: Parsons, Andrew
Sent: 07 January 2014 08:49 
To: Jarnail Singh; Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe 
Subject: RE: Second Sight - disclosure of information to POL on prosecutions [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Jarnail 

I spoke to Ron about this again on Friday. He is going to send a letter to POL confirming the position. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
Bond Dickinson LLP 
Blackberry : ............ cRo 
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-------- Original message --------
From: Jarnail Singh
Date: 06/01/2014 16:54 (GMT+00:00) 
To: "Parsons, Andrew"!------------------------------------GRO 
Cc: Chris Aujard 

L'_.x_._:_._,_._._.3._._._._._._s._. 
GRO '_._._._:_._.cr_._._._._._._._s._.~'Belinda Crowe 

5-._._._._._._._._ 

Subject: RE: Second Sight - disclosure of information to POL on prosecutions [BD-4A.FID2-0472253] 

Andy 
This was a formal request and needs to be dealt with formally by second sight. As BAQC advised it can then be 
reconsidered. If then Second sight still feel uncomfortable dealing with our request for disclosure, we may ask 
them to provide a witness statement to clarify their position on disclosure. 
Regards 
Jarnail 

JarnailJarnai Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 9HQ 

RO
Postline; GRO ..

i tl G obeIf. 

Post Office stories 

@postofficenews 

..............................................................................................................I........ .......... ........I. _......... .......... .......... ............................................................................................................. 

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto:
_ o 

I 
Sent: 23 December 2013 13:19 
To: Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Jarnail Singh 
Subject: Second Sight - disclosure of information to POL on prosecutions [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Chris, Belinda 

I've spoken to Ron 

He has no information directly connected to the prosecution of Darren King. However, he does have information which 
may generical ly relate to issues raised in King's application (eg. King raises a complaint about ATMs and SS has lots of 
anecdotal evidence about problems with ATMs). 

Ron's view is that the information SS holds about these generic issues will either (a) already be held by Post Office or (b) 
be communicated to Post Office in the course of the Scheme as other SPMRs have raised similar issues to King. As 
such, there is no need for a separate disclosure of information at this stage. 

Ron is going to write a response to Post Office along the above lines. I have gently warned him that he needs to be 
careful about anything he says in relation to criminal prosecutions as such comments are under heavy scrutiny and wi l l 
have consequences. 

In short, he is now more comfortable with how to handle this situation. Hopefully, SS' letter will close down this issue 

Kind regards 
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Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for one on behalf elf and Dickinson I-LP 

Direct: 
G RO Mobile: i 

Fax: 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifical ly stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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